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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. %8 s 2023

TO: Human Resource Learning & Development Committec (HRLDC)

Proponent/Program Owner
FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: August 11, 2023

SUBJECT: HRLDC Conference

The Human Resource Learning and Development Committee (HRLDC) shall sit en banc
on August 14, 2023 (2:00 p.m.) at the Division Training Center. The agenda are the
following:

1. Initial Proposal Review: Division Capability Building of Grades 4.5, & 6
Teachers on Improving Learning Assessments using Basic Higher Order
Thinking Skills (HOTS) through the Structure of Ohserved Learning Outcomes
(SOLO) Framework

2. Initial Proposal Review: Capability Building of Grades 1-3 Teachers on the
Implementation of End of School Year Reading and Mathematics Activities

3. Initial Proposal Review: Capacity building on the Development and
Production of Supplementary Resource Materials Using Differentiated
Instruction Phase 3 (Batch 1, 2, &3)

4. Other matters

For information and compliance of all concerned.

Reference: Division Memorandum 239, s, 2022, Division Memorandum 284, a. 2022,
Rivision Memorandum 033, 8. 2023
Encl.; none
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